MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX | N GTO N JENNIFER CAREY

DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gotton
Urban County Council

FROM: ) ‘«IL ? }\ AN~

Jennifer M. Carey, P.E,, Direttor
Division of Environmental Services

DATE: October 27, 2022

SUBJECT: MOA with KYSES for the Solarize Lexington Program

Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request authorization of 2 Memorandum of Agreement
between LFUCG and the Kentucky Solar Energy Society (KYSES) for the Solarize Lexington
Program.

Why are you requesting?

The Solatize Lexington Program is a proposed initiative to promote and encourage the use of
photovoltaic atrays (PV) on residential and non-residential properties. The Solarize Lexington
Program will serve as a group buying program designed to deliver cost-competitive solar installations
fot residences and certain non-residential properties. The Division of Environmental Services
desires to partner with the Kentucky Solar Energy Society, who are experts in the field of solar
enetgy, in otder to assist with various professional services throughout the duration of this Program.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no budgetary impact.

Are funds budgeted?
N/A
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